Florida Public Service Commission P F P
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd G2 TT7AON Y — 7€

Tallahassee, FL 32399

This is to inform you that John’s Payphone Service is officially closed and will not be renewing its license
for the year 2000. The two payphones that were installed were removed during July of 1999 and not
installed in another location, but were disposed of. The attached return will be my last Please forwarld
this announcement to the respective departments .

Thank You,

M Kmmecom /9//@9/1999

John Kinnecom
129 East Wentworth Street,
Englewood, Fl, 34223
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Kay Flynn

From: Paula Isler
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 8:01 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: TG223 - John's Payphone Service

It is OK to open the docket to cancel.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 7:53 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG223 - John's Payphone Service

Should we open a docket on this provider's request to cancel? Kay
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Kay Flynn

From: Jackie Edwards

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 11:22 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Proposed Changes To Form 991462-EU-00004

Docket Number 991462-EU - Form Number 991462-EU-00004

Petition for determination of need for an electrical power plant in
Okeechobee County by Okeechobee Generating Company, L.L.C.

Change In Appointment Information - Prehearing Conference - Day 1 of a 1
day appointment - 03/01/2000 - 2:00 PM to 5:00 PM - Tallahassee - Room

152 - Involving Jacobs -
Change in date - FROM: 03/01/2000 TO: 03/03/2000 -

To obtain a copy of form 991462-EU-00004:

1. Access the Commissioner Calendar System
by clicking the START button, followed by
Network Menus, followed by PSC Applications,

followed by Commissioner Calendar System.

2. When the calendar appears, click the File menu option
at the top of the screen.

3. Choose the Print My CCS Forms option.

If you have any gquestions regarding this e-mail please contact Jackie
Edwards at 413-6008.





